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EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: Tan Lee Gek (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <LeeGek.Tan@strides.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 27 January 2023 12:13 pm
To: CS A Team; Admin A
Subject: LOD  Re: SHF95A - SURVEY - CHINA TAIPING *** LKK REF; CC3/CTI22012058/Kpa3 // 

YOUR REF: TAX/11/22/2060
Attachments: vlc-record-2022-12-07-17h34m39s.mp4; 11 22 2060 - documents.pdf

Dear All, 
  
We quantify our claim as follows:-  
       
Cost of Repair $2,950.00           

Loss of Rental $584.22 ( 7 days x $83.46 ) 
Loss of Income $420.00 ( 7 days x $60.00 ) 
LTA searh fee $2.00           

Total $3,954.22           

 
We enclose the following documents:-  

1) Repair invoice  
2) Proof of rental rate 
3) GIA report  
4) Accident vehicle laid-up report 
5) Hirer’s letter of authorisation  
6) LTA search 
  

Please acknowledge receipt within 14 days from the date hereof and let us have your offer soon. Thanks. 
 
Regards 
Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6556 3548) 
Claims Department 
STRIDES Automotive Services Pte Ltd  
 

 
 

From: Tan Lee Gek (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)  
Sent: Wednesday, 7 December 2022 5:41 pm 
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: SHF95A - SURVEY - CHINA TAIPING *** LKK REF; CC3/CTI22012058/Kpa3 // YOUR REF: TAX/11/22/2060 
 
Dear Mei Kwan, 
 
We attached the video footage as requested.    
 




















